
New combined program BA-BAE in Elem. Ed. to MED in Elem. Ed 

 

From: Debra Szabo <dszabo@fau.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 9:51 AM 
To: Maria Jennings <mjenning@fau.edu> 
Subject: RE: New combined program on UGPC agenda today 

 

Hi Maria: 

  

This one looks fine. 

  

Best, 

Debra 

  

Debra Szabo, Ph.D. 

Assistant Provost, Accreditation and Assessment 

Institutional Accreditation Liaison  

Florida Atlantic University 

Phone:  561-297-4344 

Email:  dszabo@fau.edu 

  

 

  

  

  

mailto:dszabo@fau.edu


From: Maria Jennings <mjenning@fau.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 11:02 AM 
To: Debra Szabo <dszabo@fau.edu> 
Subject: New combined program on UGPC agenda today 

  

Hi Deb, 

  

I noticed there is a new combined program on the agenda for UGPC this afternoon, BA/BAE 
Elem. Ed. to M.Ed. Elem Ed. Attached is the paperwork. I may also be placing this on the 
UUPC agenda for Monday if the Education rep agrees. 

  

Does this one meet your approval? 

 


